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/ PETITION 1@k ZONING cmou'\;“ t [ ] ®
R SPECIAL EXCEPTK IDCA APPLICATION FOR 3
O THE ZONDNG COMMIESONER.OF BALTIMOSE COUNTY: SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND OR SPECIAL PERMIT ®
% L or we,..Coucher_College.. ING.. .legal owner.. of the property situste in Baltimore: .
] County 4nd which s described In the description and plat atiached bereto and made a part hereot, i
i bereby priiticn. —\“n."m._ﬁ-l-
1 RE: PETITION FOR SPECTAL : BEFORE THE
| EXCEPTION NE/corner of Dulan 0
i Valley Road and Fairmcart Avenae: COUNTY BOARL OF APPEALS Johr W. Hessian, 3d, Esquire
3 9th Election District oF 102 H. Pennsylvania Avenue
5 = 2 Goucher College - Petiticner + BALTIMORE COUNTY Towson, Maryland 21206
: THE PAGRENTY 1 EXPECTED T0 BE WMOVED A8 FOLLOWS: RECEIVEu NO. 79-145-X (Item No. B86) ;
! i R0 TE mes__20:885 Ac.  peep per, W-P.C. £13 Folio 248 i’ : 5 ;i R : 3 ; i ) 7
BULDMS ZE (A typloal bullding) : Gentlemen: _LA‘.,.‘,U O Qz. u
= =i e Russell R, Ren
- Please enter my appearan:e as counsel for Goucher
2 romseen_ 40 max.
Zollege, in the above entitled cuse.
and (2) for & Special Exception, under the said Zoning Law and Zoning Reguistions of BaMtimore l-l-l--mm—m--m-n- .o.m8
County, to use the herein described property, for._ offices_and.office buiidings (lov rise
office with s benk) Office
Property s 10 be pusted and ~dvertised as prescribed by Zoning hefulations. 4
L or we, agree io pay expeases of above mesiemibcstiencasdies: Special Exceplion advertisiag. REQUAED MUMBER OF PAAKCHG. SPACES
upon fiting of this petition, and further agree to and are to be bound by the sosing e AR e N/A. 1195 _ve (?‘2
—— e noors . DL2 e oL L ADD DT
of Baltimore County adopled pursuant to the Zoning Law for Baitimore \_0'44’ 3 =0
. Fenapie, & qn PEE Mowded
FOUCHER COLLEGE, INC. 4 2 ‘enable, Bae e v
4 : 3 s o» e our TS0 2 Hopkins Pla;
by, e o R mory v 30 ssafimmc-e, Nnry]md 21201
UTiLImES
veren; e Clowen, rreeoremes _____
S Address. 01, Yallev Poad CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
= Towson, Marvland 21204
g ¥823-2494
e
=5 T HEREBY CERTTFY that on this 10th day of Ostober,
o Donald N. 1979, coples of the foragoing Entry of Appearanc: were mallad,
o Gfu wﬂ----.‘ﬂr T A
= postage prepald, to:
< 4 hhmﬁmnm County, this____ 218t 5
= ey 197 5, that the mubjoct matier of this petition be adrertised, ac Donald N, Rothran, Esquire
= aidentier Gordcn, Teinblatt, Rothman, Hoffborger
2 = fairs 1200 Gacrote Building
S & of Baltimore Crunty fn Roon 106, County Office Buidiig in Towson, Baltimore 233 E. Redwoo
: Brltimore, Maryisng S1203
Richard A, Prid, Esquire |
Royston, Mueller & McLean |
: 102 V. Pennsylvania Avenue i
Suite 600
Towson, Marylend 21204
Tma 7§-7x" ;6 Norrie Byrnes, Esquire |
ool Towson, Maryiand 22204
5”“““{, el Man. 28, (179
ac foiee M-

RE: PEIITION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTICN : BEFORE THE | || the interssction of Dulaney Valley Roud and Fairmount Avenue. At the
l\ /carner of Dulaney Valley Road asd |

26: PETITION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION  : BEFORE THE ZONING COMMISSIONER RE: PETITIGN FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION BEFORE THE ZONING COMMISSIONER [ e St ORI COMMIESIONER e S e L D I Saai Lo v
™ Nqg comer of Dulanay Valley Ri. e OF BALTIMORE COUNT | e Gellngs, Inc. - Petitioner : oF m:nlt. as recormended by the Director of Planning. are made to the inter-
and Falmount Ave.., 9th District : OF BALTIMORE COUNTY uni Ave., 9th Election District TY o i e |
| e airiar e e GOULAER COLLEGE, iNC, + Cose Mo, 79-145-X (Item 86) | :  BALTIMORE COUNY | | section by the devatoper, thie level of service would be G, " fhis would |
| coucu EGE, INC., + Cote No. 79-| . INC,, : . |
; Patiticne: e iy | be a better scrvice and would not cause traffic congestion or otherwise be
titrse
|

| | | detrimental to the health, safety, and general welfare of the surrounding area,
Thir 1natter comes before the Zoning Commissioner as a result of u | |

ORDER TG ENTER APPEARANCE ‘
The only immeciz‘e adjoining esidential area to *he subject property |

| Mr. Commissicoar:
Commisionars Ligaosad Petition for Special Exception for an office building and offices for property |
L 5 oo i e 2l o B e | | 1s Campus Hills. Mr. Richard W. Harrison, Chairman uf the Zoning |
Pursuant o the authorivy conteined in Section 524. 1 of the Baltimore County | = appsal fioxs the decliton Paing rypefled | at the above location. Said property contains 25. 868 acres of land, more i |
| 7 : | Committee for the Campus Hills fmprovement Association, presented a |
|| Charter, 1 nroby enfer my oppeasance in tis precseding, You ore requested tonotify | bove-entitled matter, under dare of May 3, 1977, 1o the County Beard of Appeals =i | |
1 afany hoaring dae o dates which may be new o harsafia desgnated threfrs, and forward all papers in connection ther=with to said Board for hearing. [[1stsexiat the boazing tayaring the popéded davelopment. |

Testimony at the hearing indicated that the Contract Pu-chaser, |
| | In the opinien of the Zoaing . the proposed P

— s Rouse & Assoia. 3, proposes to construct an office park similar to Marylund |

X Dt e DG s | wonld be the most suitable ia that the height of the buildings will not exceed

Executive Park located on Jopps Road in the Tcwson area. It was furthar

and of the passage of any prel minary or firal Ordar fn connection therewith.

|
& maximum of 35 feet and there will be ro commercial-type uses; i.e.,

-2 e Qoridh.iom

5 indicatad that the subject lceavion is suitable as it has accussibility to major 3
| Foter Max Zimmamiar. 3dhe W, Heslan, 11l ‘C_mvyoﬂahﬂldz-%‘ J & i g | restaurant, nightclub, etc., on the subject property. |
|| Deputy People's Counsal Pacple's Counsel Szl thoroughfares such as Dulaney Valley Road, York Road, and the Baltimore
I County Office Building 494-2188 et Ll "“ i = Without reviewing the evidence further in detail but baned on all of
| Towson, Maryland 21204 Beltway. There is sufficient parkizg available and the proposed constructi
| 942E8 | HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 15t doy of June, 1979, a copy of the aforegoing 5 = o e Bl PEOF. b the evidence presented at the hearing, in the judgment of the Zcaing Commis-
|

C-do - Appeal was mafled to Denald N. Rothman, Esquirs, Gamen Bull ding, 233 would help meet the market need for identicy-type executive offices.
Dr. Rhoda Dorsey, President of Goucher ollege sinee 1973,

| HEREBY CERTIFY ihat on this 13th day of Dacembar, 1978, a copy ui the sloner, the prerequisi

s of Section 502, 1 of the Beltimore County Zoning

|

|

aforegeing Order was malled to Donald N. Rothman, Fsquirs, Garrett Buld’ag, 233 Eost Redwood Street, Daltimors, Maryland 21202, Ativiney for Patitioner; J. Norris Regulations hav~ been met and the Special Exception should be granted. |
|

i testified that the subject arty had the topic of i ts L
£, Redwood Strest, Raltimors, Maryland 21202, Attomey for Patitioner. Bymes, Equire, 305 West Pannsylvania Avenve, Towse1, Moryiond 21204; Richard Py A suTiver REeP ATty JC Best R foplcioipaetTous RSN R A L Therefore, IT IS ORDTRED by the Zoning Commissioner of Baltimore
: s v P £ the collez
A. Reid, Esquirs, Suite 600, 102 West Pennsylvania Aveave, Towsan, Maryland 21204; beberipee A/ Gounty, this_, day of May, 1979, that *he Petition for Special
Ao S e MR & At 60 LAt o enthusiastic about the proposed development in that they teel it will set ard
Mona 3 ¢ Rose & Asoclates, h ,

fit well aesthetically with the college and surrounding area. Dr. Dorsey

Exception for an office building and offices should be and the same s hareby |
Morylond 21208, Contract Purchaser., {

GRANTED, from and after the date of this Order, subject to tie folloving

indicated that the property, located directly across Falrmount Ave-ue from

( S ; strictions:

\ g P e e Towson Plaza Sh Center, would create a good baffer between the
> ”‘"i"_____.. i 2 1. No restavrari, nightclub, saloon, barroom,
Johat W, Hessian, 11l aliopping area of Towon and|Gouchas Collags: or aimilar use may be constructed and/or
u used.
Mr. Joha Guchert, a traffic ert, preparad a tracfic study witlch
JN 179N b i | 2. No building may exceed 35 fect fu height.
indicated that the subject property, A8 presosed to be devel.ped, would not
3. The subject property must be developed

<ause any additional traffic than ii Jeveloped as presently classified.

substantially in conformance with the
| e A e e i

DATE__2y

ORDER RECEIVED FOR FILING
ORDER RECEIVED FOR FILING

i
= & Protestants, on the other hand, were fearful of the possible congeution at
(=}
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ITEM NO. 86 BEFORE THE ZONING |

PROPERTY OWNER: Goucher |

Collese, Inc. : iy i COMMISSIONER OF ‘

LOCATION! NW/C Dulan.y Valle; |

PA‘ /Y. Ave 4 3 b BALTIMORE COUNTY 1}

EXISTING ZONING: 1
D.R. 'y i

. DEC27 78 o

25.868
9th

X}
cres:
stricts

ORDER FOR SUBPOENA DUCEF_TECUM /[

Please issue a Summons Duces Tecum returnable to the Zoning

Hearing Room, Baltimore County Gffice Building, Towson, Marylard

|

l

‘;zuol. at 10 a.m. on Priday, January 5, 1979, to:

{l LESLIE H. GRAEF, Director of Planning for Baltimcre County,

|| 401 Bosley Avenue, Towscn, Maryland 21204, commanding him to

| appaar and be prepared to testify at the above entitled case and
| to brine with him all documents and records in his custody,
centrol or possassicn relating to:

|
)

The Towson Plan prepared by Cope, Linder & Walmsley;:
and
(i1)

property for tie past five years whethor or not they have been

The portions of the Guide Plan applicable to subject

formally adopted.
By request of,

cosT 5 —=u0

SUMMONED. - y

NON EST. Ll /a/_? {"@cﬂ—
Re

NON SUNT. e e 18 BiLEe 60

CoPY LEFT. /{28 1978 Toaw. Avenue

Marylard 21204

Towson
823-1800

ORDER RECEIVED FOR FILING

DATE

34

4. All improvements ro the intersction of
Fairmount Avenue and Joppa Road and
alony that portion of Fairmount Avenue
fronting on the subject property must be
at the Contract Purchaser's expense und
in th the

of Baltimore County.

5. Approval of a site plan by the Department
of Public Works, the Department of Traffic
Engineering, and the Office of Planning
and Zoning,

6. Said Special Exception must be utilized within
five years or become null and void.
v,

oding Commissioner of
Baitimore Gounty

. &,

RAR/kog 2 2
3,26/79 P

57/
ITEM NO. 86 3 BEFORF THE ZONING

PROPERTY OWNER:
College, Inc. 1
NW/C Dulanay Vallay

Goucher
COMMISSIONER OF

LOCATION:
& Fairmount Ave BALTIMORE COUNTY
EXISTING ZONING: D.R. 3.5,

D.F. 16, R.A.E. 2 .

PROPOSED ZONINC: Special

Exception for a low rise :

office development (IDCA
)

-7~ t
Acres: 25.868
District: 9th

ORNER_FOR SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

Lok

Please issue a Summons Duces Tecum returnable to the Zoning

MR. ZONI:

& COMMISSIONER: a-%

Hearing Room, Baltiiwre County Office Building, Towson, Maryland
21204, at 10 a.m. on Wednesday, Mavch 28, 1379, to:

FRANK J. SWEARER, JR., Office of Planning for Baltimcre
County, 401 Bosley Avexue, Towson, Maryland 21204, commanding
him to appear and be -repared to testify at the abuve entitlad
case and tn bring with him a copy of the minutes of the Baltimore
County Planning Board meeting of March 15, 1979.

By request of,

Dot

Richard A. Rold

Suite 600

102 W. Pennsylvania Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204
323-1800

HA

Mr. Sheriff;
Pliase issue summors in accordance wif

st ® 19

the above.

ERIC A
75 Zoning Commis sioncr
gL
3 2

BUMMENED

EST.
NON SUNT
COPY LEFT

e

oF B

IN TUE MATTER OF . BLFORE THE ZONING
SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR
A LOW-RISE OFFICE . COMMISSIONER OF
DEVEL/)PMENT

. BALTIMORE COUNTY
GOUCHER COLLEGE INC.
OWNER bt Case No. 79-145=y

| S i

SUSPOENA DUCES TECUM

Mr, Clerk:

Please issue a subpoena, duces tecum, commaading Charles

permits,

Lee, Nureau of Engineering Acce 0’Cornor State

Office Building, LL3, Daltimore, Maryland, to be and appear
at the Zoning Hearing Room, County Office Building, 105 West
Chesapuake Avenue, Towson, Maryland 21204, on Friday, January
5, 1973 at 10:00 a.m. to testify for the protestants.

The witness 13 to have with him any and all records in

connection with the petition of Gouchsr College, Inc. for a

Special Exception at the intersection of Dulaney valley Road

and Fairmomt Avenue in Baltimere County.

s
. Norriu Byrnes
305 W. reansylvania Avenue
i Towson, Maryland 21204
825-5512

Mr. Sheriff:

Please issue ~ummons in accordance with the above.

b A

“5.p. 3.5,
'h R, 16, R.A.E. '
|| prorosen :uu!m:. Special
hcnptinn for a low rise t

oftice development (1DC\ i
:

v l}ap!en 25.868

A

| rezoning by petition to the Zoning Commissioner of Baltimore County

¢ s b

\J/J/; !

’]’;L |
ITEM NO. 86 : 7 [

BEFORE THE ZONING
PROPERTY umm Goucher

COMMISSTONER OF

1
L Inl/c nul-nay Valley
‘lxxsrmc :sﬂzm-

strict:

9th '

ORDER FOR_SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 1

- ZONING COMMISSIONZR:

Please issue a Summons Duces Tecum returnable to the Zoning
1‘ Hearing Room, Baltimore County Office Building, Towson, Maryland
1‘ 21204, at 10 a.m. on Friday, January 5, 1979, to:
JAMES G. HOSWELL, Office of Planning for Daltimore County,
\‘ 401 Bosley Avenue, Towson, Marylard 21204, commandine him to
appeer and be prepared to testify at the the above entitled case
|| and to bring with him all files, reports, records, etc., concern-
ing applications for Lhe rezoning of the property which is the
subject of the above referenced petition, whether such files
| relate to applications or requests for rezoning in conmection with

| the adoption of zoning maps by the Baltimore County Council or for

from 1970 to date.

CoSE % - 00 By request of,

SUMMONED e 19
NN EST. 15 5
R ¥ Z, e
HNoH SUR: =1 Richard x. Feid
COPY LFT. ___/;,/ua 7/ sui.:e 600
=7 ennsylvania Avenue
At SEHITS . ey, B ! s rarviand 21264

TIMORE COUNTY

Pleasc (ssue summons in accordancy

Zoning Commissioner

|
RAR/keq
3/19/719

8 PR

=3

ITEM HO. 86 i BEFORE THE ZONWING
PRUPERTY OWNER: Goucher
College, Inc. H COMMISSIONER OF
lOCATIDN! NW/C l’lu] Iliéy Valley

. & Pairmount Ay t BALTIMORE COUNTY
EXISTING IﬂNIN(' 'J R. 3.5,
D.R. 16, R.A. 2 t
PROPOSED iﬂNING. Special

Exception for a low rise i
offie davelopment (IDCA
T8=T=X]

Acrem:  25.868
District: oth 1

ORDER FOR SUBPOEWA DUCES TECUM

HR. ZGNING COMMISSIONER:

Please issue a Summons Duces Tecum returnable t> the Zoning
Hearing Room, Baltimore Courty Offics Building, Towson, Maryland

| 21204, at 10 a.m. on Wednesday, March 28, 1079, to:

NOWAAN E. GERBER, Office of Planning for Baltimore County,
| 401 Bosiey Avenuz, Towson, Maryland 21204, commanding him to
‘ appear 2nd be prepared to testify at the above entitled case and
1 <o bring with hin all documents and records in his custody,
| eomeror or possesston relating to:
\i (i) The Towson Plan prepared by Cope, Linder & Walmsley
\| and adopted by the Planning Board on March 15, 1979; and
I (1) The portions of the Guide Plan applicable to subject
|| property for the past ive years wiether or not they have been
formally adopted.

Please issue rummons ir. accorance with the above.

S, EPIC DI NENA,
:‘I Zoning Commis sioner

OST $ 00
35 By request of,
291 )
i
§ P, \
19 Richard A. Reld )
19 Saite 6 {
102 W. Pcnnsylvlnil Avmuu
'S0nN, Mar? 204
"Mr Sl‘-:rmx 823-1800 i }

1979, a copy of the foregoing Appeal was mailed to Richar

| Reia, Beguire, suite 600;

RE: PETITION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION *  BEFORE THE
NE/corner of Dulansy Valley
Road and Fairmount Avenve = *  COUNYY NOARD
9th Election District
Goucher College, Inc, - Petitioner *  OF
No. 79-145-X (Item No, 86}
*  APPEA.S
| . . « . - . . .
| Mr. Clerk:

Please enter an Appeal on behalf of the below named
individuals from the Order of the Zoning Comnissioner of
Baltimore County dated May 3, 1979 granting the Potition for

Special Excepticu.

Arthur Waxtor
401 Waskington Avenue

Sidney Silher
4C1 Washington Avenur

Suite LLL Suite 402
| Towson, Maryland 21204 Towson, Maryland 21204
17
{ e e
. Nerris Ryrnge
05 W. Pennsylvania Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204
825-5512
Attorney for Protestants
o5t
1 HEREBY CE TIFY that on thia 3/° day of ':_ﬂ .

102 Wesi Pennsylvania Avenue, Towson,
Maryland 21204 and to Donald N. Rothman, Esquire, Garrett
Buildine,

233 Bast Redwood Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

nee | B ptiner

[\ ’J’ Norris Byrnes
."i-\\“
\
f0
]




| IN THE MATTER . BEFORE {
| OF THE APP\.ICA'IION OF
‘ GOUCHER LEGE, INC. 1 COUNTY BOARD OF APPEALS {

{Rovse & Asoc uv-' =T
| Confract Purchaser) 3 OF
i ron SPECIAL EXCEPTION for

Hice and jce Buildings tl BALTIMORE COUNTY
| NE comner Dulaney Valley Rood |
| and Fairmount Avenve s Ne., 79-145-X |
| 9th District

OPINION

Petition of Goucher College, Inc. for special exception for Office and
Office Building on property located at the northeast corner of Dulaney Valley Road and
Fairmount Avenue in the Ninth Election District of Baltimore County.  On May 3, 1979,
the Zoning Commissioner granted this special exception, subject to restrictions, ond an
appeal was filed to the Board by the Protestonts.

The cose was set for hearing on Tussday, January 25, 1983 at 9:30 a.m.
and notice was sent fo all parties of record.  Richord A. Reid, Esquire, Counsel for
Protestant-Appellant, Noftingham Properties, Inc., appearad at the heoring as did the
People's Counsel for Baltimore County.  Neither the Petitioner, the Contract Purchaser
nor their coursel appear at the hearing.

1t has ome 1o the Board's ttantion that the property has been sold and that
the present owner is now developing it apparently under the existing zoning.  Given thoss
«conditions, the Board hos no choice but %o rule thot the contract purchaser or the present
property owner, by their onoppearance ot 10:28 a.m. on this date, do not wish to purive
the petition cnd the Board will, therafore, considar the patition withdravm and will
revene the Order of the Zoning Commissioner granting the speciol axception.

ORDER

For the reasons set forth in the aforegoing Opinion, it is this_ 26th  day
of January, 1983, by ths Cou:ty Buard of Appeals, ORDERED that the Order of the
Zoning Commhsioner, dated May 3, 1979, be reversed and the special exception petitionad
fer, be and the same is hereby DENIED.

Any Appeal from this decis’on must be in accordance with Rales B-1 thru
8-13 of the Maryland Rules of Procedure .

COUNTY BOARD OF APPEALS
OF BALTIMORE COUNTY
) =

Item Nc, 86 - Goucher College
Page 2
December 22, 1978

After our meeting with Messrs. Doswell, Hoffman, Hale,
and members of this Cammittee, and in light of the fact that revised
site plans were submitied to this sffice reflecting most of the comments

of the of Traffic 10 receipt by
thie office, I proceeded to schedule this petition for a hearing. If your
request is granted, that all irom this
department, as well as any other Gounty agency, must be satisfied.

This petition is acc cpted for filing on the date of the enclosed
filing certificate. Notice of the hearing date and time, which will be
hild not less than 30 nor more tnan 90 duys after the date on the filing
certificate, will be forwarded to you in the near fature.

Very truly yours,

7
,éeé /Jré«

NIGHOLAS E, GOMMODARI
Chairman
Zoning Flans Advisory Committee

NBC/sf

¢ci Mr. Kennoth A, McCord
Whitman, Requardt k Asscclates
1111 North Charles Strect
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

NO POSTFONEMENTS WILL BE GRANTED WITHOUT GOOD AN SUFFICIENT
REASONS . REQUESTS FOR POSTPONEMENTS MUST BE IN WRITING AND IN
STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH BOARD RULE 2(b), ABSOLUTELY NO POSTPONE-
MENTS WILL 8t GRANTED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF SCHEDULED HEAR-

ING DATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 2{c), COUNTY COUNCIL BILL

This cose has been dormant on the Board's docke! for tome time. In order to
@scarfain the status we are formally scheduling it for the purpose ﬂmqn..i-.rf-
record to determine its present standing.  IF this preliminary

the case 1o be o viable one, it will be set for a later heering, IM.'IMlmulh
cose will riot be tried nor will any testimony relative to the merits of

accepted. Al partiss interested in this .-oc-dl-. idattand. 1o
pparticiponts to the scheduled matter ossigned dote, the Board will
Considr the coa moot ad WILL SUMMARILY DISMISS IT.

CASENO. 79-145-X GOUCHER COLLEGE, INC.

NE cor. Dulaney Viley Rd. and Foirmount Ave,

9th District

SE=~for office and oifice buildings
ASSIGNED FOR: TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 1983, ot 9:30 a
cc: Donald Rothman, Esq. Counsel for Contract Purchaser

Route & Asiaciates Centract Purchaser - iz HeTic s harunue b, heMiet

' AsonEs

Goucher College, Inc.  Patiticner

J. Norris Bymes, Esq. Attomey for Protestants (A, Woxter & 5. Silber)t saue

Richard A, Reid, Esa.  Attemey for Protestant (NoHingham Properties)
J, W. Hessian, Esq. Peopio’s Counsel
Russell R, Reno., Jr., Esq. Counsel for Petitioner

J. E. Dyer
W. Hammond
N. Gerbor 3 ey =2
Jine Holmen, Sscretory
‘depc iment of puolic works
"TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204
THCANTON M. MOURING,
un“Enon 58 December 19, 1978

M. 5. Eris Ditenna
Zoning Comissioner
County Office milding
Towson, Maryla 1 21204

Ro:  Ttem #86 (1978-1979)
Property Owner: Goucher Collegs, Ine,
B/W cor. bulaney Valley al. s Fairmount e,
nnun; Zoning: D.R. 3.5, D.R. 16, Ra
: Special
prinm m-xq—ng (Dea 78-7x)
Acres: 25.s68 District: OSth

Doar Me. Dilianna:

ollowing comments ars furnished in regird to the plut submitted to this oifice

for .-nm by the Zoniny Advisory Committae in connection with the subject item.
Geroral:

The comments wiich vers supplied for this site in connection with the

o 2oning
oview of this property for Zoning Cycle II, Item 2 (Octobur 1371—

Advisory comaittes
April 1972); and for IDCA Project 78-7X and 78-16,
0 ) are ruferred to for your con-

lighuays:
Dulaney Valley Road llﬂ 146) is a State moad; therafore, all improvements,

ections, entrances and drainage requirements as they affect the road come under

fon within tie Stats Road right-of-way will bo subj the standards,
specifioal 1 of the State in addition to those of Baltimore County.
TS nhmn-quthqwumm,amw ith dual lane 34-foot

:Iﬂl:”liﬂ “oadways with & 13~fout median o & 106-foot xLaht-ul—-y (nomma1

Extensive roadvay improvements will be requira! through=ut the frmtace 5f this

properey. mwuumu-mmh«ws;mmumh

‘Excoption e low rise

Item #86 (1978-1979)
Property Oumer; Goucher Crilege, Inc.

Page 2 >

Dacember 19, 1976

Fadimenc Controls

relopment Of Lhis property through stripping, grading and stabilization could

- eosutt lr a sedinent pollution problem, damaging privats and public holdings dovnstram
oparty. A grading permit is, therefore, necessary for all grading, including

Sripwing OF top sofl, Y

Stom prajne:

cvisicns for accommodating storm watsr or drainage have not been indicated
s el plan.

Ta actordance with the draiusce pelicy, the Develoser is respaosible for the
total actual st ~~ drainage facilities required to carry the stomm wate- rum-off
through the | cperty to be developed to a suitable outiall,

Open stresr drainage requires a drainage reservation or easement of suffiziant
width to cover tle flood plain of a !vu—yglx design storm. However, a minimum wids
of 50 fen' is required.

Storm drains, which will be required in connecticn with development of thi
PIoperty, are to be designed and constructed in accordance with Baltimore Count

st:a:um and Specifications. Drainage and utility casements will ba mmh’mn
properey.

The Patitionur must provida mecessary dralnage facilities (tesporary or permanent)
to prevent creating anv muigances or damages to adjacent proporties, especially b7 the
cencentration of su<ime waters. Correcticn of &ny problem which may result, dvs to
improper g % 1 roper installation of drainage facilities, would ba the full
rasponaihility of the betieiones

Mater and Sanitary sewer:

There are public water mains and sanitary senrae in nu.nur. Avenue and
Dulaney Valley foad. Also as indicated there is a 43-inch wa

course of construction of this project, sction must be affordet by the contractor
for all county utilities ncountered. Any dasscs sustained would be the full =asponsi-
bility of ehe Petiticner,

Very truly yours,
A

GAAE, i o Siatoer

M , plan, Highway

2 sarements for alopes will Fe required, nmum
County

SRR scclente e omas aade fot
as or private ta will be £ the 2 timore
Joint Subdivision Planning Comittes review of this project. i

The entrance loctions are subject to appreval by the Department of Traffic

Siglnsering, and shall be constricted in accordance with Baltimore County Standards,

©€: J. Winbley
Trenner

Re Moibor
J. samars

Grisa
5. Ballestri

W-bH Kay Shoet, WE 10 & L1A Topo, 39 & 40 NE 3 & 4 Fos. Sheats, 70 Tax Map
Attachment

BALTIMORE COUNTY ZONING PLANS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
By

Beparimat of
e reie B ioniatay. Special Exception Petition
State sosts Zormsanion

et DrperoeemL The Zoning Plans Advisory Committee Las reviewed the plans
et Tlaanion submitted with the above referenced petition and has made an on-site
Baiiding beparsaent field inspection of the property. The following commeats are not

Boucd of Hucation intended 1o indicate the appropriateness of the zoning action -equested,

oning anintseration | but

December 22, 1978

Donald N. Rothman, Esquire
Garrett Building

233 East Redwoed Street
Baltimore, Marylard 21202

Ttem No. 86
T iticner - Goucher Gollege

RE:

Dear Mr. Rothman:

sure that all parties are made aware of plans or problems
with regard to the development plans that may have a bearing on this
cagc. The Director of Planning may file a v ritten report with the
Zoning with a5 to the suitability of
the requested zoning.

‘Ine subject of this petition, connisting of 25 plus acr
located at the northcast carner of Dulaney Valley Road and Fairmount
Avenue, is partially zoned Density, Residential (D.R.16) and R.A.E.2
and is part of the Goucher College property. Abutting proyerties to the
cast and [ronting Goucher Blvd. are zoned DR, 3.5 #nd improved w th
the residential development of Campus Hills. The Towson Plaza

and Tulaney Valley Shopping Centers cxist opposite this site on the
south side of Fairmount Avenue. To the west is D.R.16 and 3.5 zoned
property, improved with an apartment development and individual
dwellings, respectively.

As a rrsult of your client's proposal Lo construct an office
complex with a bank facility, this Special Exception is required. Under
Section 201.2A. 6 of the Baltimore Gounty Zoning Regulations, the
propased bank must be clearly indicated at the time of the hearing and
will be permitted only if specifically allowed under the Special Exception, |
if it is granted.

S1ate Highuay Aminintration

October 31, 1976

Mr. S. Eric D'Nenma Re: Hu:ing. 10-17-78
Zoning Commissioner
County Nffic: Bldg. Puwrzy Owner: Goucher

Towson, Md. 21204
Attention: Mr. N. Commodari

Loc. © NW/C Du
Valley Bd. (nm:: 1/.b) &

Fai;
Exlsting Znnlng: D.R. 3.5,

e
nEEige development. (IDCA
787K ‘ot

Acre 25
District: 9th

Dear Mr. DiNemna:

Dulaney Valley Road must be widened to provide for a 1!
deceleration lane. The plan must indicate detail of the e
lanes.

A left turn storage llne must be prnvlded far sv\ltl\hﬂllﬂd traftic

Dulaney Valley Road. The lane must be a: casible .
Studies will have to be m.a Eordecapaing it mr:nnr ghwpy improvs-
ments are warranted.

The plan musc be revised prior to o hearing date being assigned.
Ve request an additional copy of the plan

Dulaney Valley Road at Fairmount Avenue is currently rati:
a level nl‘ urv{ne of “E", which represents the most vehicle:
any intersection approach cah accomnodate. Long queues of vehicies
develop and delays are excessive.

The proposed office complex will add significantly to the

sitvation.
Very_trul
Ny o A =
CL:JEMzvrd Charles Lee, “hief

My tokvme ot #(301) 383-6320  Bur2au of Engineering
ts

Access Permil

By: John E, Meyers
P.0.Box 747 1 302 Wet Pravion Sireel. Baltimore, Maryland 11303
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December 20, 1978

Mr. 5. Eric DiNenna, Zoning Commissioner
Zoning Advisory Committee
Office of Plonning and Zoning
lnlmmra County Office I«IIdmn
Towson, Marylond 21204

Peor Mr. DiNenna:
Comments on Item 186, Zoning Advisory Committee Meeting, October 17, 1978, are os ollows:

Property Owner: Goucher College, Inc.

Location: NW/C Dulaney Valley Road end Foirmount Avenue

Existing Zm\ng- D.R.3.5, D.R.16 and RAE-2

Propased Zaning: Spe siol Exception for a low rise offi e davel~pment (IDCA 78-7-X}
Acres: 25.868

District: 9th

This office has reviewed the subjoct petition ond offers the following comments. These comments.
are not infended to indicate the cppiopriateness of the zoning in quastior, but are ta cssurs vhet
all porties are made aware of plans or prablems with regard to developmen plans thot may have @
buaring on this petition.

The subdivision process must ba completed, i the petition is grant .4, before ony building
perrit cpplications are cpplied for.

Very truly yours,

. WimbTey
fanner [11 )

Current Plonning and Devalopment

TOWSON, MARVLAND 21204
301825710

hloin November 16, 1978

Rei Property Owner: Goucher College, Inc.
ILocation: MW/ Dulansy Valley Ri. & Yairmourt Ave.
Item Bo. 86 Zoning Ag »3a Meeting of 10/17/78
Gaatlemen:
mw-m. $3 Foue sou nqn-n. the Teferenced

ow marked with an "x" 6Te spplicable and required
%hmmnhd mm the fex £

rydrants ths Teferouced property are
{22 1,““4.;;.;:»:1-' n.nm.n.w
‘accordance mmu
Vorks,
for the sits. Aogess roeds
(x) z_w—.-arn:u“m-mn-xn-ﬂxd Dept. venicles to
() 3. The vehicle dead end condition shown

() b ﬂ‘lﬂlhﬂh‘aﬁ:mlﬂﬂlmgﬁhﬂcmn{ﬂu

&) 5. The builiings snd struotures existing or proposed o the wite shall

() 6. Bita lans aro spprovad ss grewn.
() 7. The Fire Prevention Rurven s £o ntm-ﬁl%/‘
flaf7s Temmemet: 2 gl
Tnepection Diviaion Fire Prevention Burvau

TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204

DONALD J.
DeruTy STATEAND COUNTS WEALTH DFFICER

oveaber 15, 1978

M, 8, Bric » Zoning Commissicner
0ffios of Planning

County 0ffice

Towson, Maryland 2120k

Dear Mr, DiNenna:

Commenta on 1:- m. mmnm Committeo Meeting of
October 17, 1976, are

Property Ovners Goucher Gollege, 1no.
Tocatiom NV/C Dulaney Valley R, & Faimount Ave,
Existing Zoningt DuBe 3.5 DaRe 16, RukeB, 2
ned Zonings ecial tion for a low rise office
development (IDCA 78-7-X)
Acros: 25.868
Districts 9th

Fotropoliten vater and sewcr it available,
Prior to new installation(e) of fusl
should contact

burning equipment
owmer o menieton of Aix BeTiutiom Dostocls k9 ;rrr;
to obtain requirements for such installation(s) befors work begins,

él}jf?j; (0t

Thomas H. Devlin, Direotor
BURRAU OP EWVI'ONMENTAL SERVIOES

TED/ R/ Lt
601 W, L. Phillipe

dopariment anginee.
TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204

STEPMEN £ COLLINE
DIRECTOR.

Hovember 22, 1978

M. §. Exic Dilenna
Zontng Commisaioner
County Office Bui.ding
Towson, Marviand 21204

Dear Nr.

-ZAC-  Meeting of October 17, 1978
Goucher College, Inc.
e ety (L & st e
D.R, 3.5, D.R. 16, R.A.E. 2
Special Exception for a low rise office development.
(15CA 78~7-X)

Exiziing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:

cres: 25.868
Birtrict: 9th

DiNenna:

The site plan must be revised for the following iiems:

1. 7ne intersersaction of Dulaney Valley Road and the entrance
must be revised to provide for 't turn storage lane on
Dulaney Valley foad and for u traffic sgnai at the intersection.

The dntarsection of Dulasey Valley osd end Palresint hvenus will
will be redesigned for dual left turn lanes and moderzcion to
tratfic signal.

3. The intersection of Pairmount Avenue and Towson Plaza Shopping
must be redes: to provide for & left turn lane and moderation
to the traffic sigual.

4. he intersection of Pairmount Avenus and Coucher Boulevard must
be redesigned to provide for dual left turn lanes and installation
of a tratfic uignal.

5. Dulaney Valley Foad, Pairmoun Avenue, and Goucher Boulevard will
be widened to provide an additional lane along the fromtage of
zhe site

6. Sidowalks will be provided along the eniire frontage of the site.

Paxl H.
cHi

bommore county
#re depariment
TOWSON. MARYLAND 2i204
01) 828732

Relncke
e Jemuery 12, 1979

Dfﬂmz of Planning and Zonii
inoro County Offica nmd.im
'rwun. aryland 71204

ittontion:N. Commodari, Chairman
Zoning Aavicory Commitbeo

Property Omori Coucter College, Inc.
Iocation: NW/O Dulaney Valley Rd. & Peirmouni Avo.
ftom Wo. 86 Revised Zoning Agonda  Meeting of 10/17/78
Gentlomon:

%o your Foquost, e roforonced propary o bom airvoyd by this
Durcat and tha commcnts bolow marked vith an *<* arc cpplissblo and = .quired
to be correctod or incorporated into tho final plans for the o
(x) 1. Firo tho rofcronaca property A and shall be
Tl Sirae o along an approved road in
aenordance vith Daltimor, County Ste Lo o phu-hna by tho
Dopartant of Anlic Horks.
A socond moans of vehiclo accoss is requirod for tha site.

Tho vehiclo doad ond condition shown fit
T the maduva allowd by tho Firo Doparta.

() & mdmmvmumw»nznmmmu parts of the
Firc Provention Gods prier to eccupincy or boginning of sparatisna.
@ 5 buildings and aroe celsting or mﬁmmmnm
vith all o o e sonts o X nil Firn Pro-
m‘!u-w wuﬂ‘rﬂh 101 "Lifc Safoty Godo”, 1976
Tdilion prior Lo cccupeney.
() 6. 8ito plans aro appraved as aram.
)7

mm&mmwunmmm[nmm

Nl 1 f el

‘-j [Te—
ey

o pormit o icenss

TOWSON, AR FLAND 7134
ettt

* Jawno sererent
‘omecTon

December 15, 1978

Dear tr. Diennar

REVISED
Comsante on Tt ¢ 86 Zoains Mvisory Comtttes Nesting, Decembor 5, 1378
Fere) :

folover

Froperty Owmer: Goucher Coll
Locatioms i

Aorer
Datriets

Befasey TETeS 8 an & ratmseuut Ave.

4iom for & low riue office develojment,

(Tmca 78-7-X
25,868
9th

The $1eme chocked balow are apylicable:

LTS

ST TR T B )
Bandicappe’ and aged and

A Yalldiag peralt shall be reuiied before construsiion oan begla.

i L

Bullding shall be uwpgraded o now wes - requires alterstiicn pemit.

Turvs sete of otetruction drawvisgs will be regaired & file
aoplication for & building permi’. o

#eta of construction Gravings vith & Tegietered Macylamd
mhhnw--ﬂm-ﬁvﬂlhmbﬂh
aa application for & bullding permit

Yoot frams walle axv ot pummitied vithin 0" of @ proparty, Lime
Departaent 17

Cont 7
Comtuat utiding 0%t 6107

Roquontod satheck vartance conrl.cts with timore County

Iliting Sote, Bes Bestin o T o B

5o Coment.

Commert:  Depending on -smw.s,&.-wan—huum connection
mw\-n-mmmuruuw« . humlﬁ-wﬁdmln

l.uhu.ot of x=cord will be required to comply vith
when a permit is applicd fos,

Corzles B. Buznhen
Fiaas heviow Chisf

7. The roadways in the area of the monumental entrarces rust be
24 vide.

8. sidevalks will be provided along both sides of the roads within
the =it

9. All driveway entrances will be at least 24 foot wide.

10. The area betwsen the intersestion of the two on site streets
and the parking lct in front of the buildiag no. 5 must be
rodesigned to eliminate the traffic conflicts.

11. The driveway entrances to building no. 8 must be revised to
eliminace traffic conflicts.

12. The entrances to the parking lots morth of building no. 3 and west
©f building ro. 7 nearest to the intersection of roadways on site
will be closed.

13. The intersection of the two road site will require further study
to deternine i€ any traffic control devices 3.

16. Mo parking will be permitted on the street within the site.

e Zoning Office is 18 ol toascertain Lif any of the proposed offices are
to be medical ofel £ 50, how many ard where thev will be located.
itioal acroaa

Vnry traly yours,
Thved ..% A fa. ._.1 -
Michael s./Flanigan

Engineer Asesciate 11

HSP/mim

il

couniy

o s ond bcanias
TOWSON, WARTLAND 21200
0011 aoe a1

" sowo seent

onecTon Novesmber 2, 1978

College, Ino

Proparty
Locntions poey aljpy oge,h Batmmouat Ave.
Temeel H Exception for a low rise office development.

The Stms chocked delow are spplicshles

£a wn-—_-h;n ol i Comly Iullting Ced {10.)
i et glerglierid o et

X 2. 4 wulldisg pematt whall e requiret before oomstrection vam bagin.

o MMtlomal ____ _ pemite shall be required.

D Dullding shall be graded 1o mev wee - roquires ol bermtion peamits

. tiom Arwings w11l by Teguied
it Rgorrt it ] e

X 7. Turee seta

G Yoot frume wmlls arv aot pommitiad vithia 3107 of & peeparty 3
 Bopartmant 12 g R et
ef proparty 1ims.

2. Requested sethack varlance coufli-ts with the Baltisors County
Building Codo. Ses Sectioe 5

X2 avare under the State Handicapped Code, it appeurs elevators
in ozt of the buildings, *hs construction type will be
mwmwnn.nduu, Requiresents of the building Code.

Bl Bt




BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND

BOARD OF EDUCATION

;
OF BALTIMORE COUNTY ...m,.';,.:.”.,"’":umf..:‘ o PETITION Fo3 SPECIAL ZHCEPT. wi
TOWSON, MARYLAND - 21204 9th District
racw.__Rgssiisn . Pl o bate: ctier 18, 1978 oS e i Tetition for Spectad Boeption fur oftig ant ofles aititogs
sunsecr._Jtem.No. 8.« Proasrty.Otner: Goucher College, Inc. 4 May 3, 1979 ki s o5 of Dulnsey Valley Kosd a7d Fatrmcunt Aveme
Locations NW/C Dulaney Valley rrasunt Ave. e,

Existing Zoning: D.R, 3.5, D,R. 16, R.A.E. 2
Special Exception for a low rise
office development (IDCA 78-7-X)

Proposed Zoniny

The Industrial < in in with the
County 1976 Comprehiensive Zoning Maps, as adopted by the County Council,
except in obvious cases of change of neighborhood or technical errors in the

Mr. S. Eric DiNenna

Zoning Commissioner

Baitisore County Office Building
Towson, Maryland 21204

2.A.C. Mooting of: October 17, 1978

RE: ItemNo: 86
Goucher College, Inc.

Donald N, Rothman, Esquirs
Garrett Building

233 East Redwood Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

RE: Petition for Special Exception
NE/corner of Dulaney Valley
Road a-d Fairmount Avenue =
9th Election District

Priday, January 5, 1979 at 10100 A.M.

FURLIC EEARING: FRoca 106, County Office Bailding, 111 V.
et tae, . Chasapeskia Averme,

The Zoniny/Deputy Zaning Conmissicner of Baltimore G
£ aunty, by suthority of the
Zoning Aot end Regalations of Baleizore County, will hold lb:ubun MZL:g 2

Patition for Special Brception for offic
(low rime offics developosnt with a ban.

and office butldings

T Property Owner: . ALl that parcel of land 2
FLRES, Tocution: HW/C Dulancy Valloy Rd. 8 Fairmount Ave. i Goucher College, Inc. - £a the Winth Distriot of Baltisere County
X Present Zoning: D.R. 3.5, D.R, 16, K.A.E. 2 ! Petitioner
X / Proposed Zoning: Special Exception for a low rise office deveiopment. I NO. 79-145-X (ltem No. 86)
= Z ’é {IDCA 78-7-X) (
‘ROSELLEN ,—M_ TANT Dear Mr. Rothman:
F |
ripipk I 1iave this date passed my Order in the above referenced matter in
. accordance with the attached.
Very tpply yours,
% ; o Boing the property of Gouchar Collego, Tnc., aa s
3 . .y howvn e plat pl
District: gen // % Zoning Departzent Plat plan filed uith the
: No. Acres: 25,868 A e E—
O poaTing Doter Pritay, Jamsry 5, 1979 at 10100 A,
o oning Comm!sstoner Hearing: Roca 3
! 4 106, County Office Buildirg, 111 W, Coesapeake ivenue, Towron, Hd.
Dear Mr. DiNenna: | SEDmr AT ORI 07,
7 H S. ERIC DI NEWIA, 20MING COMMISSIONR
Attachments A
Ne bearing on student population. TEME 7. WARTINAX, DEPTTY Z0NTIG OOMTSSI(
T cc: J. Norris Byrnes, Esquire OF BALTINORE COUWTY
E) Very truly yours, | 305 West Pennnylvania Avenue
- Tewson, Maryland 21204
0. 4/ 72 I Richard A, Reid, Esquire
2 W. Nick Petrovich, i Suite 600, 102 West Pennsylvania Avense
4 WP/bp Field Representat fve | Towson, Maryland 21204
/ |
John W, Hessian, 1II, Esquire
o) P rep——— weas m woren v Lomtcx
. ko Lok o amemaem | st oAk . €osun Folsa s e B People's Counsel
HARCUS m. BoTeAm oa mcuana w. TRAGEY, DY i
{MOBEFT Y. DUBEL wumewontCeneNt {
L. L 2
7/ 9. ®
WHITMAN, RECUARUIT AND ASSCCIATES. B PALTIMORE. MARTLAND. . .
7 | WHITHAN, RESURIDT 47D AMCEIATES, TSNETRS saLroRE, MR
FETITION POR SPECTAL EXCERTION September 28, - WHITHAN. RE 1450T AND AMCCIATES l-,mm fod BALTISAE, mmsvianD
5l 9th Tiatrict | 2
x ONTG: Pet! fon for Special Exneption for office and office buildings ENGDEERING DESCRIPTION =25
. North 7 degrees 26 minutes 10 seconds Fast 53,34 fect, North 52 degrecs 25 minutes
1OCATTON: Nor:heast of Dilarey Valley Head it s & i
or-heast eomner ularey Loy and Faimovat Avenve 01 second Viest 75.00 feot and North 7 degrees. 1 minules 20 seconds Ehst 75. 12 (cet, 2) A 20 foot Drainage and Utility Fasemer t heretolore granted by Goreher
TUTE & 2DME: Vednesday, Mareh 28, 1979 at i2:00 AM, : ¥ thenee leaving sald Dulancy Valley Road and binding on the norin side of the entrance road College to Baltimore County, Maryland by a deed and agreement dated January 24, 1973
All that piece or parcel of land sit'ate, lying and being in the Ninth Election right of way as ret forth and described in a lease from Goucher College o the P y and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County .a Liber E.11.K, Ir, No.
PUBLIC HEARDNG: Eoom 106, County Office Building, 111 W. Chesspeske Avenus, District of Bzltimore County, State of Maryland and described as follows to wit: Institute of the City of Bai'imore dated March 27, 1955 and recorded among the Land 5434 follo 574, 5
Tovnen, Keryland Records of Baltimore County in * iher G.L.B. No. 333 follo 375, the three following
Beginning for the same at a concrete monument heretofore set at the begnning of lines viz: Soutu 82 degrees 5¢.m.:10s 05 seconds Fast 54,21 feet, Easterly by a line 3) Any ren.aining slope casement araus lying adjacent to the right of way
5 The Zening/Deputy Zoning Comissiarer of Baltimore County, by suthority of the the last or South 3 degrees 14 minutes 25 seconds East 619,93 foot line of a parcel of land curving toward the right having @ ralus of 751,20 feet for a distance of 162,48 lvet (the Lines of Fairmount Avenue (formerly the Towson Lielt Route), Goucher Boulevaud and
k= Zandng Act and Regulations of Beltime.s County, will hold a pudlic hearing: which by a deed deted March 2, 1955 and recorded among the Land Records of Baitiinore chard of s« " ar-  _aring South 75 Uegrees 46 minutes 50 seconds East 162.37 fect) nnd the Dulaney Valley Road as shown on Beltimore County Bureau of Rights-of-Way Drar-

Potition for Special Exseption Tor officas snd office baildings
low Tise office developaent with & bank)

A11 that parcel of land in the Ninth District of Baltisore County

Being the property oy Goucker (ollege, Inc., as shown on plat plan filed with the
Zoning Departsent

Eearing Date: Vednseday, March 28, 1979 at 10100 4.M.

‘Public Bearing: Room 106, County Office Building, 111 V. Cher-peake Avemce, Towsan, Md.

County in Liber G. L. B, No. 2658 folio 324 was conveyed by Coucher Colloge to the Rand
Building Company et al and running thence with and binding on a part of said last lise, as
now surveyed, Soath 3 degrees 13 minutes 24 seconds East 150,00 fect to a point on the
northeast side of Goucher Boulevard and L1 the Logianing of a parect of land which by u
deed dated June 27, 1956 and recorded among the Lavd Revords of Baltimare County in
Liber G.L. B. No. 2971 folio 132 was conveyed by Gouchur College to the County Com-
missioners of Baltimore County, thence binding on the first, second and third lines ol said
pareel of lard and binding on ihe northeast side of Goucher Boulevard, the threc folloving
courses ana distances viz: North 70 degroes 04 minutes 10 seconds West 251, €6 feet; North'
63 degrees 33 juinutes 18 scconds West 148.65 foot and North 47 degrees

seconds West 17 ard
ih the northeasi sid of Fairmount Avenuc (formerly known as the Towson Belt Route),

108 feet wide, thenee binding on the nort!east and norts sides of Fairinount Avenue as shown
on Baltimore County Buccau of Righte-ol-Way Drawings HRW 53-172 and HRW 53-173 the 5
three following lines viz: Northwester'y by .« line curving toward the left having a radius of
1351.26 feet for a distance of 439.58 feet (the chord of sald are hearing North 48 degrees 32
minutes 41 seconds West 437.64 foet), stifl Noithwagtorly by a line curving toward the left

having a 1adius of 1691.02 fect for a distance of 69 22 fcet (the chord of said are bearing North
60 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds West 689,36 fect) and North 51 degrees 23 minutes 10 secomds

West 10158 feat, therce binding on iines as shown on sald drawings which connect the narth

slde of Fairmount Avenue with the east side of the Dulaney valley Road, the three following
L viz: Nordhwesterly by a lint curving toward the right having a radius of 8 fect for a

dige - of 76.22 feet (thé chord of aid arc bearing North 56 dogrees 34 minutes 20 seconds
West 14,86 feet) still Northwoaterly by a line curying toward the right having a radius of 208
feet for a dstance of 120,51 Teet (the chord ol said arc bearing North 13 degrees 55 minutes
15 seconds West 127, 43 feet) and South 82 degrees 54 minutes 47 scconds East 3,87 fee! to a
paint on the eart Tight-of-way line of the Dulaney Valley Rond as shown on Plat No, 10600 of
the Sta’s Roads Commission of Maryland, thence birding on the right-ol-way iine of Dulaney

Valley Road as shown on said plat, the five following courses and distances viz: North 7 degrecs
0€ minutes 00 seconds East 304,40 feet, South 52 degrees 43 munutes 01°sceond East 55,00 feet,

South 70 dey, coen 34 minutes 35 seconds East 173.00 feet & the enst ond of sald entrance
road 1ight of wav and  tie end of the third or North 70 dogrees
West 19747 fast line of the 1,968 Acres parcel of land described in the aforesaid lease
{rom Grucher College b the Peabody Institute of tae City of Haltimore, thence binding
reversely on sald third line and reversely on a part of the second line of said parcel of
Iand, as now surveyed, the two following courses and distances viz: South 70 degrees

4 minutes 35 scoonds East 107,57 feet and North 16 degrees 16 minutes 10 seconds
East i, (2 fect and thence learing the outlines of said leased parcel and running for new
lines of division now made through the property of the said Goucher College, the four
following lincs viz: Southeasteidy by a line curving towand the right having a radius of
2277.02 feel for a distance oi 580, 85 feet (the cuord of said arc beariny, South 65 degries
17 minules 07 secewuis Fast 535,20 feet), still Southeasterly by a line curving towasd Uie
right having a rdiu f 1937.26 (eet for a distance of 234,33 feet (the chord of said nre
bearing Soith £4 degrees 23 mintes 56 seconds Enst 234. 19 feet), South 53 degress 45
minutes 45 scconds East 581.21 {eat and South 19 degrees 55 minutes 50 seconds West
452,10 foet to the place of beginning. € .

Containing 25.868 acres of land niore or less.

The courses in the aboye description are referred to the Baltimore County Grid
Meridian,

Being a part of a parcel of land which by n d~cd dated September 1, 1921 and
recorded amang the Land Records of Balifmorc County in Liber W. P,C. No. 545 folin 245
was conveyed by Harriet . Chew et al to-Goucher Collr ge.

The above Guanrited parcel of land is subject to the following rights of way,
easements and utility lines to wit: =

1) The above referred to entrance read right-of-way as set forth in the Lase
{rom Goucher College to the Peabody Institute of the City of Baltimore dated Marsh o7,
1958 and recorded in G. L. B. 3338, folio 375,

ings HRW 53-172, HRW 53-173, HRW 53-177 and HRW 55-214 and Plat No. 10600 of the
State Roads Commission cf Maryland, the contsur of most of the land over which said
cast ments were granted has been changed and sald ensements ccase o be offective as the
same was egreed upon in tie leeds frantirg snid easerents.

4) A0 inch sanitary sewer line as the same i
erein described parcel of land.




Dear Mr. Palmer:

with the Zening €

ules for £iling and pef

SED/ Dm0
‘Exalosurce

cer Mr. Willand C. Rouse
8600

Flease be uvlud Ahat your IDCA :E::in-tlw for a Special Exception
hearing vas approved by the Plamning B
now file your potitions, plate, and descriptions for eaid hearing in

Connigsioner's rules for filing.

In order to sssist you, we are enclosing & u:py ur th. Zoning Commissionez’s
patition foree to be completed

Fay 1, 1978

BB Development Control Aot
(m) Aunum- Fo, 7B-7=X

April 20, 1978 and you may
ascordance

Very 4 " 7

Sarzett Buildisg
233 B Dedwool Preeet
Baltimere, M. F1202
HORICE OF HEARING

PN O

1 office clpianning andzoning
TOWSON, MARYLANE 21204
1301434 351

5. ERIC DINENNA
ZONING COMMISSIONER

Sollagw, Ine.
ol

-n-m-a.v.v. of Pienata) Aftaise

il

Interim Developrient Control
Act (IDCA) Application gy, 87X

RE:

Dear Sm

Please be advised that your IDCA application for 2 fipesial Beosption
hearing was approved by the Pianning Board on 15y 1978
and you may naw file your petitions, plats, and descriptions for saidspeetal Bmeptten
hearing in accordance the Zoning Commissioner's rules far filing,

In order to assist you, we are enclosing a cony of the Zoning Com-
missioner's rules for filing an? petition forms o be completed by you.

Very yam-?

s/ Eric ot NCNNA
Zoning Gommissioner

SED/JED/scw

Enclosurcs

S, ERIC DINENIiA
ZONING COMMISSIONER

Decesbor 2%, 1578

Sonald ¥, Rothman, Rquire
184ng

Garratt Bat
233 k. Endwood Stoeat
Baltiore, Maryla 4 71202

F¥s Patition for Speoinl Brosption
NB/eornar Dulaney Velley Bds & Taimmount
Ave. - 9th Digtriot
Gounbar Gollege, Inos = Potition
Case Yo, T9=1L5X

Daar 81zt

Tutr ia 4o advine you that _ 387,19 s duo for advertising and
posting of the above property.

Plosge make check payabla to Baltimore Oounty, Maryland and reait
o ¥ra. Campogna, Room 113, County Office Building, Townon, Marylani 2120L,

dafore tha hesrirg.
Very tryy, '7

. ERIC DI MEMNA .

Zoning Comissioner
SED/oo

-d bamimore county

Y"] oMice of plonning andsoning

TOWSON, MANYLAND 21204
Seq 0o

£. ER1C DINENKA
*2:1:4G COMMISSIONER

Maych 27, 197¢

Goucher Cullage, Inc.
Dulancy Valley Road
weon, Marylard 21204

Itwstion: Mr. Richard R. Palmer
Vice President of Financial Affairs
RE: Interim Development Control
Act (LD, C. A.) Application
Mo. 78-7-X
Dear Mr, Palrier

Please disregard my previous letter of approval, dated
Masca 21, 1976, regarding the sbove refereaced L D. C.A. application.

I am enclosing, herewith, a copy of a letter from Mr. Luslle
aef, Director of Planning, which cxplains that a clerical error,
indicating approval of the aforesaid application, was made.

I you have any further questions concerning this matter,
Firag: do not hesitate to contact either Mr. Leslic H. Gracf or me
at your earliest coavenience.

Very tyl, yours,

/u/@.{{:\

Zerung Commissioner

SED:JED:nt

Enclosure

oc:

Mr. Leslic H, Graef, Director of Planning

Mr, Fugenc A. Bober, Acting Ghicf, Curzent Planning and Development Design
. Georga J. Mastinak, Deputy Zoning Commissioner

Mz, Jamos E. Dyer, Zoning Supervisor

G. Eric DiNenna

Zoning Commissioner

171 W. Chesapeake Ave.
Towson, Maryland 21204

Dear Vr. DiNenna:

Througn a elerical error you fave roceived Intorin Dovelopeest
Control hct application 76-7% indicating that the Bal

County Planning Board hni ebycrﬂlnnc trat the proposed de it
does conform to the reguirement of uraction 2E-15-1(?) nr F-ltmoto
County Code. This application was sent in error.

The Baltizore County Planning Board tabled any decision on .
the IDCA application No. 78-7X until ‘thei meeting on April 20, 1978.

This office regrots any inconvenience that this error has

created.
1y,
~
Loslie K. Graef
Dircctor of Plajpfing
LHG/czt
cs: Jim

Dyer
Gene Bober, Acting Chief, Current Planning & Developzent Lesign

Donild N, Rothsan, Esquire

Garrett Building

233 East Redwood Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

POTICE OF WEIRING
Ri: Petition for Spectal tica, Goucher C -
R Exoepticn, wr College, Inc. - Petitioner

ToMEs_ 10100 A,

purg, ednceday, frch 28, 1979

PHAE

cos J. ¥orris Byrnes, Esquirs

Mrs. Karion K. Yaepl
305 Veat Pennsylvania Avemus 619 Fillen Road oy
fouscn, Maryland 2120l “ownon, Maryland 2120l

Richard A, Reid, Esquir
Suits 600, 102 Veat Femaylvania Ave,
Fowson, Maryland 21204

Mr. John T, Coady

Cazpus Eills Commnity Associstion
703 Seabrock Court

‘Tovsan, Maryland 21204

John lcnun. III, Esquire

a o ™

. twomees
‘WHITEFORD, TATLOR, PRESTON, TRIMBLE 8 JOHNSTON

305 W PENNS VAN A
TOWION, MARYLAND 2120
ey

Decenber 28, 1978

Zoning Commissioner's Gffice
County Office Building

105 W. Chesapeake Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Case No. 79-145-X
Dear Mr. llerk:
please issue the enclosed Subpoena for Mr, charles
Lee tc testify on Janury 5, 197¢ before the Zoning
Commissioner of Beltimore County.
Thank you for your cooperation.
Yours very truly,
(e T Bpret) 4
l. Norris Byrnes

TNB bk
Enc.osure

L2380 _




Ol A£G
®
Law orfices

GORDON, FEINBLATT. ROTHMAN. HOFFBERGER B FOLLANDER
GARKLTT BUILDING

November 22, 1978

¥ Mr. Nicholas Commodari
Chluf oE Developmental Control
Che

Eeusa/Coucier
pecial Exception Application

Duear Mr. Commodari:

This letter is to authorize you to change the
title block of the special exception application p“nvlmnly
£ subritted by Rouse & Associates for property cwned by Goucher
College to read: “offices and office buildings (low rise
G2tice developmant with a bank)>

Tery truly yours,

‘ now:fe ,.,g:',t"wm

HaA¥-78
— oo gy

IOMING DEPARTMENT

March 14, 1978 i
Page Thrae (1)
Y / ;

Goucher Gollege has the right to review our pr-m
to see that they comply with these restrictions
must naturallv cosply with all Covnty codes in -dditinn

Until we pet into oyr engineering studics, ve will
riot kncw exactly how much space we can plan to build or
how pany bulldings we can expect to build. The enclosed

study does noc take snch engincering considerations
- - as storm water management, tht-of-way ai
= dinensions into cDWlide:ltlwl .

g hope that this information is useful to you,
. le- let me lmov 4f you have any furthe: questions.

L i | Lraiy !
L4 é
‘uumi nuual'l.

WHITMAN, REQUARDT aND ASSOCIATES
s« Ol

1304 51, pauL 51
BALTINORE, MARYLAND

Janvary 16, 1976

ot o Smarte
ey vy

Zonlng Commissioncr
Room 113 - County Offico Bullding
111 West Chesapeake Avenue
~owson, Maryland 21204

RE: Goucher College Track
Gentlemen:

Wo are enclosing the necossary application forms and maps to have the
above reforencod tract reviewed for its compliance with the requirements of
the Interim Development Control Act. The 25, 894 acre tract (s located at the
northoast corner of Dulsney Valley Road and Fairmount Avenucs where both
‘public sewer and water are readily avatlabie at the property lines. We are ro-
questing approval of this application prior to eur filing a petition for Spectal
Excugtion for the development of this tract.

‘Please cantact us If any additional information Is required. Your
immedlate response to this submission will be apprecited,

Very truly yours,
WHITMAN, REQUARDT AND ASSOCIATES

97 2 e

Franklin L, Hale/bs: By

Rouse & Assoclates

Pous’a 2 \ 204 301 - 8206855
100 Potomas Buicng. 8690 Lasuile M‘lmu.lln

Marck 14, 1978

Mr. Ray 2ottt

Roo
iote r‘uildi-s
Dear T, Potter:

£, 1 have enc
per your nmne-p“k Gevelopaen

losed our 'l.;gd ,:'—:dy
. t on tl

of Lhiua[tn[{' zad office
l‘o-ll:her College e
ot o it e, RS

i ; Cotina 2o £t cions.
i‘:“ﬁ"z:?l;“ﬁ:zu;:*;“:s.m 2yshe ook tike 16
: : to oul

ions are an «xhibit -‘d

g cortcierts s n A e
Cehage the Property.

fore rostriceions:
320,000
build no more tian
G i LRt CPtice svacec (358,000 yross =7
T ere feot). -
T 2.0 we wanl provide no fewer thunﬂ:’:v;esls:) perktar
ek ca G net squ
hace o e df.?, caclo shall be adjecenc |
i1ding ani par
b :;\d;nh;\auays or driveways.
: s will be linired to
Taeiai "’pii?n‘,.‘;iéﬂi“, m-lmm.:g;;za.é:
with app
‘“""““’"1.‘3 £4ee  ags auch ar a food service
e O B The folloving uses &
restricted:

Those doo
contract with
at the tim: we pu
1s 8 sumpary of t

Rgal Extsta Duvelopment

100 Potomac Buiding, BA00 LaSall- Rosd, Towson, 14D. 21204 301 - B28.6665

November 20, 1376

Mr. Nicholas Commodari
Zontng Comlerion
Baltinore Coun

County Office Budlding
111 W. Chesapeake Avenue
Towson, Maryland 21204

Dear Mr. Commodardi,

Please find enclosed six (E) copies of the draf: of
the Traffic Impact Anslysis on Northhampton Center.
Please note that there e several discrepancies in
I:hil report. One example of this is on page 8, which
Lias rhe wrong square footage of the Mary] -nd Execunve
Park anJ thercfore the wrong conclusions.
df.zﬁxe;mcia. will he taken care of in che fhul
analys

If you have m) questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me

Yoitslyers Chantss
Pk, Uptban (1)
Richard G. Watkins 4
ACW/ ter

Resl Estate Devwlopment
Priladelibia ! Jacksanwilie  Baitknors

¥ il

100 Potomac Building. 8600 LaSalle Rosd, Towson, MD 21204 301 - 8786068

tor ber 21, 1578

Hicholas 3, Commodari
Dopartment ai Zoning

Baltimore

111 V. Chesapeake Avenue

Towson, Marylend

Re: Special Fxception Application
Goucher Coilege Tract

Dear i~ Commodari:

T‘w- letter will serve to update my letter to

. Ray Potter dored March 14, 1978 and to explain
my Ihionsiatarioles batkaan that lattec cad the
plans we have £!'ed with our Special Exccption
Application for the subject property.

L., Qur agreemeuc vith Goucher College was that ro
building should exceed 90,000 net usable square
feer. Goucher has xw:.ewad the plan an

agreed to allow procecd with the bullding
conslating of approminstaly 116,000 nec usable
square feet.

The building shiown on the plan as 67,000
%lﬂll square feet is actually under 60,000 square
et on * uet usable hnls. nd is therefore
consistent with our ag:
with the cxeeption ofthe 116, 00: 0 square foot
bulldl!lg no other building should exceed 60,000
net usable square feet.

3;0a The inconsistency betyeen the gross floor
area shown on 1DCA Application and the gro
flonx ‘aran shonm on{tha opscini Extepeicr dupitcation

Hesl Estat= Devviopment
Prifadaiphis / Jacksonvill / Butimors.

A

Mr. Ray Portes
March 14, 1973
¥ Page Two (2) .

(1) zasoline filling staticn

€2) service garage

(3) notel, motel, or motor court

(4) magsape parior

(5) radio, television or other wircless
:rmmu:tnp, or receiving structure not
1o C'Jzen ot wholly contained within a
build

6) nina ho:pi:a

(&) e salesroon or cutdoor autcrohile

(8) carpent: electrical, plumbinyg, heating,

Shoot metal, electroplaciny and painting
shop

&

Landscaping
(1) 411 areas not covcred by buildings or paving
| shall be landscaped.

@ Exisclnﬂ trees will be preserved where

3 Thar.: will be one 25" caliper hardwood trez
or everpreen for ea .h z.nu ) aguare feat
of paved area withi: as. And
there will be £15| :een (].S 131" HHE
hardwood or evergreen trees for each cere
of develeped lund.

5, Outside scorage is prohibited.
6. All exterior cquiprent shall be sereencd.

7. Ex erior lighting will be provided for all
buildings, parking arcas, sidewalks and drive-
ways and must be designed so.that it does not
intrude into adjacent sites.

8. Sinns and praphics will be controlled.

10. Mo building shall be greater in size than 90,000
quare feet and we can only build one that large.
ALL others -hall. be no greater than 60,000
square ferc

——

Mr. Nicholas B. Comwodari
hoveaber 21, 1878
Page Two (23

#as a result of o miscalculation. The revised
plan submitted to you today ghous the gross >
floor ares to be less th t shown on our
IDCA Application.

4. our agrecmert wiih Goucher Ls o provide an
average v ratio over rhe site of Five (5)

Ber 1,000 feet of net ussbie aren. Teec
i ratio will include c € R
zakio s ompact and hand.capped

Please let me know 1f you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

nm‘; W/yb

MD/k i

cc: Mr. Ray Potter
Balto. County Dept. of Planning

9. No building shall be higher than three (3) stories.




ROYSTON, MUELLER, MCLEAN & REID

ATTORNEYS AF LAW

€01 W ASTSTON 2w
JONY MUELLER TOWSON, MAXTLAND 31204

o)
it

April 16, 1979

Mr. 5. Zric Dilenna 3

Zoning Commissioner of Baltimore County
County oftice Building

Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Petition for specnl Exception - Gourher College
Case No. 79-145-X

Dear Mr. DiNenna:

2 ner's response of April 11, 1879, to my letter of
April gf‘;;:a is gm’ﬁ‘, unacceptable. Protestant's Exhibit G
was produced at the haumg at my insistance and was introdiced
in evidence by me. At that time, Petitioner agreed to take
original exhibit, make r:npi.en for the parties and return the original
to your file. No attempt was made at that time to protect Exhibit G
in any way. That attempt came only after the hearing. Ycu may be
assured that if the attempt had been made timely, I would never

have permitted mm: c £ leave your file. Copies could them have
been obtained in 1 £ on. Accordingly, I must object to
any attempt to seal Exhsht: G and prevent the parties from obtaining
copies thereof.

re, it is difficult to understand Potitioner's
m.ci‘éﬁ‘ﬂi’&'ﬁ“z- spect +o this exhibit - that it is confidential
information which should not be released to uwpnu:nn - when
the survey was proffered through the oral testimony of Mr. Rouse
for the avoved purpose of proving that his office park vould not
compete for tenants with the vacant offices in the core of Towson.

Very truly yours,

/ M
Wi VT
r

Richard A. Reid \'_
|
1\

RAR/key
cc: Joseph Norris Byrnes, Esq.
he. dancy Fllen Paige

ROYSTON, MUELLER. MCLEAN & REID
ATTORNIYS AT L

CARKOLS W ROTsTON 100 vasy Pumuania mAE
aveNT MUELLER.
(A .
eHONT o TOWSON, MAKYLAND 31204
RICHARD A, REID
£ MARRISGN STONE

LHOFER §
THOMAL 1. MEDONOUCH
AL SZCZERRICKE

May 4, 19279

Mr. S. Erlc piwenna

Zoning Commissioner of Baltimore County
County Office Building

Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Petition for Speclal Exception - Goucher College
Case No. 79-145-
Dear Mr. Commissioner:

How that the hearing in the above entitled case has been
concluded, 1 would appreciate it if you would send me a copy
of the opinion which Mr. Martinak prepared but did no: sign
before his death,

Very truly yours,
Weedard te £
s
Richard A. Reid
RAR/keg

MY 479 M

ZOMING Babac TugNT

ROYSTON. MUELLER, MCLEAN & REID
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

CARROLL % RomTon

TOWSON, MAMYLAND 41204

i
i may 31, 1979

Zoning Commissioner

Balr.dhm;re County Office of Planning
an:

Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Petition for Special Exception - N/E corner of
Dulancy Valley Road and Fairmount Avenue
9th Llection District - Goucher College, Inc.,
Petitioner - No. 79-145-% (Item No. 86)

Dear Mr. Commissioner:

Please note an appeal from your decision and order in the
above entitled matter of May 3, 1979, to the County Boarl of
Appeals for hultimxe county on behalf of Hottinghan Properties,
Inc., a Mar 100 we “venue,
Tawson, Ha:ylanﬂ 21204.

Our check in the amount of $95.00 is enslosed to cover the
cost of tue appeal

Please sign and date the enclosed copy of this letter
ackauwledging receirt of the original, the enclosed check and
also verifying the correctness of the check.

very truly yours,

/)’%Zcudt
Richaia A,
Attorney for appeu ant
Nottingham Properties, Inc.
RAR/keg
Enclorures w3173

o orices
WHITEFORD, TAYLOR. PRESTON. TRIMBLE 8 JOjiNSTON
305 W PENNSTIVANIA AVENUE

TOWSON, MARYLAN D 21204
gy

May 31, 1979

Zoning Commissioner for
Baltimore County

County 0% .ce Building
Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Petition for Special Exception
NE, r of Dulaney Valley Rosd

and Fairmount Avenue-9th Election

District

Goucher College, Inc, - Petiticner

No. 79-145-X (item No.86)

Dear Si:

Please file the enclosed Appeal in the above=
captioned matter. I have enclosed my check in che amount
°f $70.00 to cover the costs.

Yours very truly,

Wleree B g

. Norris syrnes

e

INB/mbk

Enclosures

ce: Richard A. Reid, Esquire
Denald N. Rothman, Esquire
Mr. Arthur Waxter
Mr. Sidnoy Silber

JNS 75

TONING DEPARTIINT

LAk OFFICES
WHITEFORD, TAYLOR, PRESTON, TRIMBLE 8 JOHNSTON

2 ¥ PROGIANA TS
Towson. Mary
ooy

June B, 1979

Mrs. Mary Campa

Zoning Office for Baltimore
County

lent\' Office Building
Towson, Maryland 21204

Re: Perition for Special Exception
NE corner of Dulaney Valley Rd. and
Palrmount Ave., 9th Election District
Goucher College, Inc,, Fetitioner
Case No. 79-145-X (Item 86)

Dear Mrs. Campagma:

Pluase £ind enclosed my check in the amvunt of $25.00
to cover the additional rost in filing the »bove-captioncd Appeal.

Tharking you for your cooperation in this matter, I
remain

J. Norris Byrnes

anB/ 33
Enclosure

aspag s

COPY

ROYSTON, MUE‘I:.I;'E‘R.“::LEAM & REID MW'“ {]

ARTMENT

e
April 9, 1979 | joninG DEF

, s Rothman,
.3 & Bollander
1200 Carrett Building
- Maryland 21202

Re: Tetition for Special Ex.sption - Gouchor Property
Dear Ms, Paige:

Curing the hearing before the Zoning Commissioner in the
above untitled watter, it was agreed that you would make mxu
of yaurcu.ut'l survey, distribute th-nd return the originale
to the Commisaioner for Lnal.nll.on in the record s:

yov axpressed some hesitancy ;halt this as a result of ,moucnu-
Ainfe used for

nl. 't,‘! et it ‘the survey with my client
necesc .
+ T pointed out that the amul evidence
lallutm::m e vnhlf.u':lth --l-;t
't you wv-n-oouph about
&ll‘-l’ﬂm

Ten days have now elapsed since the hearing and I have mtill
not received copies of the survey. I assume that you still have
m:mrthwmwmmmc—umuiu-. I
must it that you do both immedialsly. how the
Zoning Commissioner can mu-uueu-ueu his file is

Very truly yours,
Richard .. Reid

RAD/ koG
eci 3Bric S. DiNenna, Soning Ccomimsioner

12/9/82 = Notified the following of hearing set for Tues., Joa. 25, m’,an 9:30 0.m.

D. Rothmon
Rouse 3
Goucher College
J.N. Bymes

R. Reid

494-3180

oo Veond 04
Janvary 26, 1983

Richord A. Reid, Esquire
Suite 600

+ 102 W. Penraylvania Ave.
Towson, Maryland 21704

Re: Case No. 79-145-X
Goucher College, inc.
Dear Mr.

Enclosed herewith is o copy of the Opinion ond Order
passed today by the County Board uf Appeals in the above entitled case.

Very truly yours,

Enel.

ce: J. Norris Byrmes, Exq.
John W, Hewian, ill,
Russell R. Reno, or., Exq.
Donald N, Rothman, Esq.
Rowse & Asiociates
Goucher Cclloge, Inc.
Mr. W, E.

Me. 1. G. Horwell




TRAUSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY OF MORMAN E. GERBER
BEPORE THE DEPUTY ZONING COMMISSIONER OF
BALTINOI MATTER OF

Q‘}(U RE COUNTY IN THE
é‘:’) GOUCHER, COLLEGE, NG, PEFTTIONER
ﬁ CASE NO. 79-145-X ON JANUARY 5, 1979
MR. REID: Mr. Gerber, state your full nsme please.
MR. GERBER: Norman E. Gerber.
MR. REID: Wnhere are you employed?
MR. GERBER: I am Doputy Dircctor of Plamning for the Office
of Planning and Zoming, Baltimore County.
MR. REID: How long have you been Deputy Director of
Planning?
MP. GERBER: I am Deputy Director now for about eighteen
months, I guess.
MR. REID: How long have you been in the Office of Planning
ane zo'ing?
MR. GERBER: 22 years.
MR. REID: Mr. Gerber, has a plan for the development of
Towson been adopted by the Planning Board.
MP. GERBER: A policy plan was adoptea in 1975, yes.
MR. REID: Is it this plan which you ara referring to?
MR. GERBER: Yes
MR. PEID: I'd like to offer the plan in evidence.
HR. MARTINAK: Let the rocord siiow that Tewson Policy Plan

dated April 17, 1975 be introduced as Protestant's Exhibit A.

MR. REID: I believe you described this as a policy plan.

would you explain in a little more detail what that term means.

MR. GERBER: Well, it is set up as a series of goals and
policies to be followed in guiding the future and growth of Towson.
It rocommended additional studies and additional actions that should
take place.

MR. REID: What in general does the plan envision as
the location of the dovelopment of office and commercial use in
the Towson area.

MR, GERBER: Well, gensrally the plan at that time, in 75,
was rathor schematic, but it, identified a plan on paje 21 which is
a schematic plan which basically is talking about very intensive
1ses within the ring road and lass intensive uses outside the ring

MR. REID: And what is the ring road?
MR. GERBER: That is the combination of Goucher Boulevard,

Fairmount Avenue, Bosley Avenue and the extension of Towson Town

as in but not yet ed.
MR. REID: are you familiar with the locatiol of the Goucher
Property which is the subject to this petition.
MR. GERBEK: Yes.
MR. REID: Docs that lie within or without the ring road?
MR. GERBER: It is outside of the ring road and adjacent to

it.

HR. REID: Does the plan refer to development in the core
of Towsoa?

MR. GERBER: It does, yes.

MR. REID: And what does that term mean, "The core of
Towson™?

MR. GERBER: If it were sustantially impaired, I think it
would have a Aepressing effect upon the growth of that center as
a town center.

MR. REID: 3Isn't it true that it may even cause businesses
such as restaurants to go out of business.

MR. ROTHMAN: I object, this is an off the cuff opinion.

MR. GERBER: T 'm not so sure that it would cause existinc
restaurants to go out of business unless existing cffices were to move
out, then certainly that would be 2 - wouli certainly have
an effect. I can't tell you how much right now. It certainly
would, perhaps, cut down on the growth of other retailers, other
groups, anticipated yroups if office smployment were mot to take
placs. I can say that. I don't know that it would necessarily
cause existing businesses to cease.

MR, REID: Isn't it true that substantial part of clientele of

of

‘the restaurarts in Towson depsnd upon the walk in busin

office employees of Towson,

MP. GUEDRR: That appears to be the case, yes.

MR. REID: Now referring again if you will eo the plan
which you earlier eferred to on pace 21 of tha Towson Report,
what use is contemplated for subject property by that plan?

“R. GERBER: This identifies something called office mix,
which was getting back to the business of a mix of offices and
residential as being most desirable.

MR. REID: When that term is used "office mix" is thet the
type of office use tnat is found within the, for instance, high
rise apartment buildings and that eort of thing.

MR. GERBER: It can be, yes.

MR. REID: Do you have an opinion as to whether or not
“he proposed use of the Goucher property would be in accordance
with or contrary to the Towson Plan as set forth in the plan
adoptec by the Planning Board in 1975.

LR. ROTHMAN: Objection. Ho basis has be  established for
his opinion, that is to way, it has not been developed whether or
not the proposal has been studic by him or his department or
evaluated by him or his department in connection with this use
and I think that pefore ie is allowed to give his opinion, it should be
established that in fact he has made some study that would
lead to 3 basis for that opinion.

MR. MARTINAK: Sustained. Could you rephrase your guestion.

MR. REID: No, T won't rephrase it Mr. Martinak, T will ask
whether or mot he has in fact considered the question of whether oc
not the proposad ute would be in accordance with or contrary to the
Towson Plan as adopted by the Planning Board in 1975

MR. ROTHMAN: I object again.

BR. MARTINAK: Objection overruled. I do think that is reasonable.
We'll try to give adequate weight to the answer.

MR. GERBER: Yes, we have been reviewing this proposal. We
have studied it to some uatent, I don't know that we have all of the
answars yet in hand to give a complete answer to your question. I
can give you some cf the aspects of wlat the important issues are
here.

MR. ROTHMAN: Well I would object to that. He has rimitted that
they haven't studied xll of the aspec:s of this plan :o to be able

M7, GERBER: Well the core in this plan was the area that
was inside that ring road primarily »nd 1 don’t think it was much
more specific than thee in this particular plan. It h:s been further
defined in subsequenc studies to this study, but it was not in this
plan.

MR. REID: Where does the plan before you contemplate
or recommend that the location of offices be placed.

MR. GERBER: Well, the plan, I'm paraphrasing it now, indicated that
there should be within the core mixed uses, that there should be as
much as persible buildings that had combinations of commercial and
offices and residential, but primarily these very intensive uses
were to be within this core area and along the ridge area in the
Towson area, along the Joppa Road ridge and to the south primarily,
what they were talking about,

MR. REID: What importance was placed on the locution of
uses arcund the courthouse.

MR. GERBER: In the 1975 plan, .t was recognized az an importart
employment center. I guess it was identified as certainly a very
important part of thix, of the Towson economy and was certainly
providing the hasis for a future expansion.

MR. REID: On page 4 of the pian, it refers to gosls &
objectives. The last goal and objective on that page - page 7 is

to "Encourage the Aove

lopment of a single, high-density center within
the central zore area as the only practicable alternative to strip-
sprawl urban growth around Towson.® Do you know what that objective

means, can you explain that to us please.
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MR. GERBER: Weil it was to encourage * ‘K@Hdh\gu
within the core area and to - 86 that, to lnokmer objective
and goals that this was desirable, 8o that we could provide better
transportation access and shared uses of parking facilities and

complimentry us:

The strip-sprawl urban growth around Towson was a
problem that encroachments into the existing residantial areas around
Towson to all sides.

MR. REID: Encroachment of wha: type of use?

MR, GERBER: Commercial, ofi.re, all kinds of intensive
activities.

MR. REID: With respect to the core concept and the inter-
relation of the uses, does the plan contemplate that one use would
depend on other uses, for instance, the, say the restaurants in
Towson, ere they related to other uses in Towson.

MR. GERBER: As far as tus concept of developing town
centers which this was a follow through from earlier County
wide policies, yes town centers did bring together a hoat of
complimentry uses that in a semse help each other as well as ace
able to partake of more efficient manner of public services. Ia a
town center where you, as recoamended here, have a hig: degree of

redestrian capability, you are able to have * * * services for

as woll as Hal, that benefit from having people
and employment opportunities nearby which bring more cash into the
retail stores as well as things like restaurants, yes.

MR. REID: If one of those uses in the core center would
fail, say, or be substantially impaired, say for instances, tie
office use in the core center, what effect would that have on the

other uses in the center.

to give an opinion in answer to the question asked by rounsel. Counsel
has asked for a conclusion with respect to whather this project meets
the objectives as it were of that plan. The witness has just testified
that they have not completed any study of this project in comnection
with that plan, so that I think it would be totally inappropriate
for this witness to single out whatever he has studied, knowing, as
we do, by his admission that he has not compietely studied it nor
has the department completely studied it anl 1 think that such an
opinion would be improper and invalid as a natter of testimony.

MR. MARTI4AK: I am going to overrale you on that for obvious
reasons that the witness has been intimately familiar with the
planning process and as T said before I will attampt to give adeyuate
weight to his testimony due to the fact that it has not been a

orough study of the impact of this project on Tawson.

MR. GERBER: The issue as to whether or not this particular
proposal !s going to be in conformance witn the plan or not hinges
upon the kinds of uses that are to be placed within the proposed
development. And I have to say at this moment that we don't have
that information from Petitioner. We can make some guesses. W:
have, subeaguent to this study, we have additioral studies, scme
market studies which indica.e that over the riext ten years there is
rzom for about an wdditional 400,000 square feet of office space to
be ahsorbed by the market in the core area of Towson. This parti-
cular proposal i for slightly more than 300,000 square feet or about
758 of that number of sguare feet. It is not clear yet as to whether
or not. . .

MR, MARTINAK: A couple of thinas are rot clear y

MR. GERBER: Whether or mot the development, the uses which
would go into this particilar proposed par’ would be competing
for the sanc markst that we are ancipating competing for with the

core development in Towson and maybe I can explain that a litele bi(
£nrthes

An office park - weli, lct ks back up for a second. The
studies that we have, talking about very intensive high rise, office
buildings and calk about these kinds of - the absorption of 400,000
square feet from the market of offices that want to locate in Towson
because they wani to be in Towson, they do business in this guneral
area. An office park as being proposed now is somewhat of a new
concept for Baltimore County mot new in other partes of the country.
¥hat I don't know and what we don't have the information * * * is to
wLat extenc there is a market in tne Baltimore region for office
parks and it is possible that the office park as now constructed,
being proposed rather, might be drawing from a market that is much
larger in terms of peopie just wanting to locate in the Baltimore
region, from whereever I don't know, they might be moving their
operations from another county, - from the city. They are not really
concerned that they are in Towson, they just want to be in an office
park some place in the Baltimore region and this is an opportunity
for ft. I would think that if it turned out that this office park
was competing directly ior the same market as ve are propusing to
compete for with our impleentation program for Towson, then certainly
the office park would not be consisten: with the plan, it would
drain off our potential for office dev-lopment within the core and
we would not have the complete developmeit of the cors that we
anticipate ani wint to be able to encourage to take place. There is
another offsel to that. I just

t to for the moment asiume, assume




for the moment that it is competing for the same murket space within
the next ten year period, I'm concerned that we can Lalk about the
development of Towson taking place beyond the 10 year period, I'm
concerned, at, I would say in 20 years period from now it would be
very nive to have the very intensive development take place in the

Towson area that we are forec:

ting in county programs are moving
ahead to try to encourage to take place. But if they are competing
for the ten market, then I'm concerned the office park might then
taks away the potential over the next ten year period which would
Teally rob our potential for the following ten year period if there
is one. I am mot sure if you follow me or mot, Mr. Martinak, maybe
T can rephrase it another way..

' MARTINAR: I'm civing it a good try, Norman.

MR. GERBER: On the assumption that they were competing for
the same markot space, all I have asserted is talk about the market
that is availrble to be captured for the next 1¢ years.
While I I know thet any plan is going to be certainly involved in
terms o. guiding growth for a longer period of time.

MR. MARTINAK: Are you describing this document as a 10 yeac plan,
is thic what you are saying?

MR. GERBER: No. I was talking in terms of the market conditions
that I was talking about.

MR. MARSINAK: The total market cond’ticns?

MR. GERBER: The market conditions that we have information
for now are for a 10 year period relative to offices. And I am saying
to you that it ls possible in one's mind to say well in 20 years

pericd though, even if they were competing for the same market over

the next 10 years, in a 20 year period, thers would be an additional
market come in and there would be room for both to take place, the

intensive development in the core and the office rark at the fringe
of the core. T

ying that I am troubled by that thought because
1 am afraid that if the office park were tc come in now, that it would
take away the 10 year market, nothing would hipoen in the core for
10 yearc and I am afraid that there is a possibilty of deterioration
setting in, so it would be robbing any possible expansion of the core
beyoud the 10 years. Now that is under the

umption they are
both competing for the same market,

NR. MARTINAK: That is an assumption at this point?

MR. GERBER: It is not known at this point. I probably don't
know and I don't know that anybody in this room does know that yet.
Perhaps the Petitioner conld develop that information, T don't know,
maybe they have, but I don't know and perhaps somecne alse may know.

We have not in the office been able to in so short a time, begin talking
about developing that information.

MP. ROTHMAN: May T have the question now.

MR. REID: The question is whether ==

MR. ROTHMAN: Oh no, I mean what you just - OK, I think I
know.

. MARTINAK: Could we back off on that for a minute on that
Mr. Reid and specifically your question concerned impact --- on the
core.

MR. REID: The question was whether in his opinion the
Proposed use of this land was in accordance with or contrary to

the plan for Towson. He has explained his reasons for his opinion
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MR. ROTHMAN: I thcught maybe Mr. Burns wanted to go awhile.

MR. BURNS: No, I'll wait.

MR. ROTHMAN You have no direct, then he can't redirect.

MR. ROTHMAN: Mr. Gerber, I just have two or three guestions
for clavificavion, After the Towson policy plan wi

oni ey,
adopted in 1975, that is the exhibit that has been put into evidence,
you mention that there were — there was a recommendation that addi-
tional studie- be made.

MR. GERBER: Y

M., ROTEMAN: And is it not a fact that in fact several additioral
studies had beer made in - by planners and consultants in respect
to the objectives of that plan.

MR. GIRBER: The primary study thst has been made is %he study
that was completed by a firm of Cope Linder Walmsley of Philadelphia

which E.d some con , mome ltants, market analyst

There have been some ongoing studies in progress now by other consult-
tants dealing with the design of the completion of the ring road
system. Those are the two primary studies that I am aware uf that
are underway.

MR. ROTHMAN: And neither of those has Leen adopted by the requisite
authorites in the County? .

MR. GEKBFR: No, they have not. The Planning Board has reviewed
the Cope Linder Walmsley report, has held a public hearfng on if, buc
has not yet acted to adcpt any revisions to the 1975 plan yet.

MR. ROTHMAN: And therefore that, those recommendat’ons have not
been either officially accepted or rejected, is that true.

MR. GERBER: That is correct.

~13-

MR. ROTHM/N: And it is true is it not that with respect to this
project the Planning Department has not reached the official
conclusion that this project is in conflict with the Towson plan.

MR. GERBF .: No, That's right,

MR. ROTHMAN: Thats true, is it not?

MR, GERBER- Yes, Th-t's right.

MR. ROTHMAN: And I think you said that - strike that - you
adeqguately described what you understood the policy “o be in the
core, but you were - you st.ted that whether or not this would
compete would depend upon the type of use or the tenants that would
be attracced to such a project as this. Now, it's true is it not
that if an institution or a corporate headquarters for a large company
desired a free standing low rise office space in a sylvan setting, it
couldn't find it in the core.

MR. GEREER: That's right, could mnot.

MR, ROTUMAN: And this would provile such an opportunity for
such a tenmant, isn't that correct?

MR. GERBER: Assuming that it is constru.ted the way it is
‘oroposed, yes.

MR ROTHMAN: Well, we have to assume that. And it is also
true. is .. ot that Towson Plaza which is directly across Fairmount
Avenue from the proposed site is part of the :o-called core as defined
in the long range study.

MR. GERJEP: Tn the 1975 plan, yes.

MR. ROTHMAN: Which is in evidence - and that is the retail
center, is it not.
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and as I understand his testimony he can't answer the ultimate question
at this point because it boils dcwn to this. That if the offices in
the proposed use are competing for the same tenant as thu core offices,
then it probably would be detr.mental and aot in accordance with the
plan, where:

if they are not competing for the same tenants, it
would not probably be detrimental to t)e development of the Towson
Sore and the plan. Is that a fair sumsary Mr. Gerber?
MR. GERBER: Y¥as. I was going to summarize it and say
that.

oo

MR. REID; Now, you are aware, are you not Mr. Gerber, that
there is a substantial amount of unleased office space in the core of
Towson at the present time.

MR. GERBER: Yes, I am aware of that.

MR. REID: Are you also aware that within the core of Towson
there is a substantial amount of property already zoned for office
use, but unutilized for office use.

M. GERBER: Well, most of the core area is zoned in such a
way that it could be constructed with offices or coumercial or
residences. The zoning is very flexible and allows any one of
the three opportunities to take pluce.

MR. REID: And of course going back to the summary which T
made and you adopted, if the park were vompeting for the same
tenants as the core offices then your opinion would be that
it would be net in accordance with the plan and detrimental to

the core development concept, would you also, would that be the same

11~

£

thing as saying that it would be detrimertal to the welfare of the
community of fowson?

MR. ROTHMAN: Objection.

MR. MARTINAK: Fustained, I think you are trying to put a conciusion
inte the witnesses' mouth.

MR. REID: Well, do you have an opinion, Mr. Gerber, which you c

express with a reasonable degree of planning probability that in

the event that the proposed development would be competing for the

same tenants, whether or not that would be detrimental to the
welfare of the Towson community as set forth in the proposed
planning for that community?

MR. GERBER: Well, wha: I think might happen is if the cure in
Towson doesn't reach its potential, I think that the other spill
over effects that take place, that will affect the entire York Road
corridor. I think that if we don't get the strong ccre developed
and if its because the office - its because the office is going to
be -potential is going to be met by the office park, then I think
what we are likely to have then is not - what will happen is we won't
get thu other attendant town center type development that we would
like to see take place in Towson take place in Towson, we feel especially.
And what will happen is that the retail market will Le met but probably
somewhere else up and down the corridor and I can see this bringing
about much greater pressures for even more retail development on
scattered vacant piecer of land along the York Road corridor and in
the gencral area. 1 think that would be detrimental to the entire
cor-idor, yes, from that standpoiut.

MR. REID: Witness with you, Mr. Rothman.

-12-

MR. CERBER: Yes.

MR. ROTHMAN: And isn't it a fact that the development of this
project as proposed for office use would at least strengthan that
retail center

MR. GERBER: Not necessarily. I say that because its separated
by one major barrier betwcen movement back and forth between the
employment that might take place in your office park and the center
itself. It i~ or~ of the val:

s that had been set forth in the
1975 plan and it hzs been added upon and stressed in subsequenc
studies of navinj the intensive office employment further to the
south, more nearly to the center of the ring rcad system and also

that particular report is the of a1

not in the fowson Flaza area, but again further to the south where
there can be a closer knit opyortunity with better ties foc pedestrian

acce

without the parrier that is presented by the Fairmount Avenue.
1 suppose that

the County or someona were willing to spend addscional
money and erase that barrier in somo way by a series of pedestrian
accesses and what have you, it might strengthen somewhat, but even
then your intensity is rather low and the walking distances are
pretty big. §
MR. ROTHMAN: Well lot me put it the other way. Would you agree
that our projeut certainly wouldn't draw people away from that
retail center,
MR. GERBER: What, from Towson Plaza?
MR. ROTHMAN: Yes.
MR. CERBER: I don'L think you are offering any retail
opportunities in your development, so I don't think it would draw
it away, but I am not so sure it would strangthen it.
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ME. ROTHMAN: Ore last thing. I just want to make sure that
T have the same page so that I can unders‘snd it and use it to point
ouf: to the Commissioner. In this page 21 of the Towson Plam thot
you testified about.

MR. GERBER: Yes.

MR. ROTHMAN: Aud is this the area designated for office mix
that Mr. Reid

MR. GERBER: Yea.

MR. ROTHMAN: And is that the project that we are talking about

MR. GERBER: Jmie genoral locatlon - this is a schematic diagram,
it's the same general lncation.

MR. ROTHMAN: So that at least at this point the planners or the

develcpers who adopted this, visualize this property for at least an

office mix.
MR. GERBER: Yes.
MR. ROTHMAN

Thark you, that's page 21, your honar.
MR, ROTHMAN: I have nothing further.

MARTINAK: 1re there further guestions rf Protestant's

MR. BURNS: I have mo questions.

MR. MARTINAK: Have you finished vour witnass.

MR. REIL: No, I haven't.

MR. REID: Is tie plan as -houn for this property on the board
imnediately adjacent to you, what could be termed an office mix?

MR. GERBER: Well, of courme, that doesn't really identify
what's 1eally going in there, that just has & bunch of buildings on
ie. Iaon't . .

~16-




7 &
&

CAMPUS HILLS COMMUNITY ASSOGIATION, INC.
P. 0. 80X 3776

MORE COUNTY, HAR

EUDDWODD STATIO
MR, REID: Assuming that they are all offices S ReE AR LA NG S L ge \x INTEROFFICE CORRESIPONDENCE
MR. GERBER: If they are all offic I would say no. arricens BoARD oF DiECTINE zng":cw:mu“ f2) January §, 1979 3 g'.‘c DiNennu
Willlam A. Quade, Jr., President John T. Condy oning Comhitiore; pan oMM 77, 1970
REID: One bank. ey Road Raymond J. Carran, Jr. x\ | Leslie H. Groef, Director
GERFER: No, I would say no, not really. W, Kenneth Gue, Vice President \ Richard W. Harrison /R ymos Director of Plamning and Zoning
825 Starbit Road V4 Betty H. Hartrantt
MR. REID: No further questions. Richard K. Bank, Treomrer )y Q sumsct.Petition 175 siliem 0o
ROTHMAN: There are no furiher questions =y Condy, Seeretary 2 Patition for Special Exception for office and offfce buildings
MR. 1 There au - Pk euritln J 4) Bdse and Asacolaten, ita swcessars or assigns, sball be re- Northwest comer of Dulany Valley Rood ond Fairmount Avenve
. MARTINAK: Thank Mr. Gerber, that concludes the Ellen A. , Editor Cj‘( o= natall and properly saintain proposed landscaping Petitioner - Goucher College, Inc.
MR : ank you v 'uL nﬂ;ﬁi A s Lot John M. Williams buffer betwsen its new development and the Campus Hills Commu-

nity in a manner siailar to the landscaping plan dated 9/26/78.

Over the past savaral ynars, this association has baen succesafully fighting improper
davalopsent of this parcel of ground. A pr.ncsal has row been presented that, with

Propar Tegulation, we feel can be a Teasonable use of thia vasant site and vill not HEARING: Friday, January 5, 1979 (10:00 A.M.)
te & dewrisental factor 1o the welfare and futuro value of the Caspus Hills Cosmunity.

hearing.

9th Dist
Janwty 5, 1979

2 Comalseianer The Tenffic Impact Analysis report prepared for the patitionar by Strest Traffic
Baltincre Goumty rise Sutlding Yerytouly yeuess Studles, L1d, (Droft- Octakar, 1978) stated, in part, *thot tha taffic senerated by the
21204

Towaon, ¥arylasd CAMPUS HILLS ASS0 site will not have on odverss offect on the nearby intessections provided certoin improvements
L 0 NS are mode fo the roodway system. The petitioner's cossultant lists the following items as

Daar Str: s o “Re commendied Roodway Improvemants*:

Over the past several months, & spsclal zonlag commlites, representing the Campus = e

Hills Community Association Board of Directors, has been working closelr with Goucher E ¥, Harrison MARYLAND 148 AND FAIRMOUNT AVE,

College and Rouse and is Chairsan, Committer or Zoning

colates 4n a. effort to be in a pasition of not opposing

their progased development at the Fairmount A Dl Vallay Hoad R/ 1. Rebulld existing teaffic signal
far which a speotal exception is currently being requestsd. Aftsr & carsful review s 2. Eliminate southbound right turn lond along Marylend 146
of ihese plans and after several consultations with Rouse and Asscolztes reprasenta- 3. Provide for southbound double left tum lane along Morylond 146

]
tives, this comaiitse has several observations to present to the hearing officer. 4, Add an odditioncl neithbound through lane (totol of three) northbound Maryland 146

south of Foirmount Ave.

A8 & goneial overview, the Cempus Hills Community feels that the proposed development

is probadly the best nossible utilization of this vasant and highly valuable parest

of ground. Tt ia felt tnat the proponsd use, properly regulited, will have the ieant MARYLAND 145 AND SOUTHERLY. AVE.

unfavor ble 't upon our comaunity, vhich, && you ars awara, abuts directly vpon

the parcel. Ve do feel, however, that chould ihis speoial sxoeption be granted, sav- 1. Construet southbound laft tum lane for site access (300 foot full width, 100 foot taper)

eral restrictions crould be placed upon this property as part of the Zoning fomlssian-
or's ordar. 7hess resiristions are an follovas

MARYLAND 346

1) No ac: shall be allowed to the 25+ acre pe=cel in question ¢
urre + Corry third through lane from Maryland 146/Faimount Avenus intersection northerly
ey oy e et past the 111 accass and drop third lane ot on ramp fo eastbound 1-695.
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of the various buildings with possibly the addition of non-
llunirated signs at the entrancy the tract limited to a
sizs of 25 square feel or lesa.

V. Construct right tum lane along westbound Foimount Avenue beginning ot site access
ond extending westerly fo Maryland 146 (opproximetely 600 fest)
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Letxeen Rouse and Zaltinore County for the comstruction of
highvay improv.monts to attempt to allsviats the sxisting se-
vers traffic probless at Goucher Boulevard/Fulrmount Avenue
and Falraount Avenue/Uulaney Valley oad interseetions,
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A A (225 foot full width, 240 foot o =
25" Cotairot cuthbie af o one slenc st 7R P—— Wl Abato & Abato, P.A. Securley Mfextron
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. \ Comptoc, Ine. Sun Lifo Insurance Compaiy
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1. Install new traffic signal — Exhibit 7 shows projected volumes / T 8 f Dairy Council o Lie Upper Unjted States Geological Survey Group Mr, S. Zric DiNenna
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i Dushiil] of Towsce ory Services County Office Building
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